From: Hayley Byrnes

To: Stuart Hobley; Cr Alison Harris
Subject: FW: Credit Card Receipts
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Good morning Stuart and Alison,
As mentioned in yesterday’s email, Please find attached a copy of the Invoice raised by Brooke and copy of receipt for payment made this morning.

Thank you

Hayley Byrnes
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Shire of Cunderdin

37 Lundy Avenue, Cunderdin, WA, 6407

P: 08 9635 2700 | M: 0448 049 584

E: hayley.byrnes@cunderdin.wa.gov.au
Working Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 - 4:30
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From: Hayley Byrnes <hayley.byrnes@cunderdin.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Stuart Hobley <stuart.hobley@cunderdin.wa.gov.au>; Cr Alison Harris <craharris@cunderdin.wa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Credit Card Receipts

Hi Stuart and Alison,

| just wanted to bring this to your attention sooner rather than later, Ash has sent me the below email this afternoon asking for Credit Card receipts and it appears that Paypal has reverted
to the Shire credit card for some of my personal purchases. | will get Brooke to raise an invoice to me in the morning and process payment straight away and do a report to go to council with
the credit card statement explaining the reason behind the error and with details of the invoice and repayment being made straight away.

I have checked with the bank for any other transactions since then so that these could be corrected at the same time, the only ones are the ones below on the credit card statement (
attached):

16/07/2024 — Paypal Computer Software $139

28/07/2024 — Paypal Stan $16

29/07/2024 — Paypal Coles - $145.23

07/08/2024 - Paypal Canva - $19.99

Total $320.22

The Shire card had been used through Paypal for transactions on the internet when | had concerns for security as they were unknown sites and there was no other options for purchasing (
invoice or in store).

I have ensured the card is no longer in the Paypal system and in future to avoid this | will make any purchases that | feel need to be utilising Paypal ( for security) using my personal account
and submit applications for reimbursement.

| apologise that this has happened and will update you both as soon as the repayment has been made to the Shire.
Thank you

Hayley Byrnes
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Shire of Cunderdin

37 Lundy Avenue, Cunderdin, WA, 6407
P: 08 9635 2700 | M: 0448 049 584

E: hayley.byrnes@cunderdin.wa.gov.au

SR Working Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 - 4:30
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From: Ashlei Otway <ashlei.otway@cunderdin.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Hayley Byrnes <hayley.byrnes@cunderdin.wa.gov.au>
Subject: Credit Card Receipts

Hey Haylz,

When you get a moment can you please see if you have the following
Receipts

16/07/2024 — Paypal Computer Software $139
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Shire of Cunderdin (g
ABN: 75 587 374 670 2 3:4))’(

PO Box 100, Cunderdin WA 6407
’ HIRE OF
Telephone: (08) 9635 2700 = =

Email: admin@cunderdin.wa.gov.au c U N D E R D I N
| TAX INVOICE |

o INVOICE 2203
Hayley Kristin Byrnes oic
59 BEDFORD STREET DATE 30/08/2024
CUNDERDIN WA 6407

Customer 5

Number 7

Page No Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
REIMBURSEM Reimbursement

Reimbursement 320.22

Reimbursement for charges on credit card
Payment Error as per attached breakdown.
1.00 @ 320.22 1

This invoice includes no GST

* indicates item includes GST

: TOTAL $320.22
|Payment Due in 30 Days Thank You I PAYABLE

Shire of Cunderdin REMITTANCE ADVICE

NAME: Hayley Kristin Byrnes CUSTOMER NO.: 72

BALANCE DUE: $320.22 INVOICE NO.: 2203
) [ ]

w At the Council Offices,
In person .
Between the hours of 8.30am and 4.00pm Monday to Friday
@ By Mail Make cheques payable to Shire of Cunderdin
yval Mail to: PO Box 100, Cunderdin, WA 6407
Credit Cards Payments by phone .
£ By Telephone Diak: (06) 9635 23’700 yp Visa or MasterCard accepted
Account Name: Shire of Cunderdin
= By EFT BSB: 633-000

Account Number: 155 971 377

In all payments please quote Customer Reference 72 and Invoice 2203






Shire of Cunderdin . RECEIP

ABN: 75 587 374 670

PO Box 100, Cunderdin WA 6407
Telephone: (08) 9635 2700
Email: admin@cunderdin.wa.gov.au

SHIRE OF

Payer: Hayley Kristin Byrnes

59 BEDFORD STREET c U N D E RD I N

CUNDERDIN WA 6407
Receipt Number: 27634

Receipt Date : 30.08.24
Receipt Type Detail Amount
Sundry Debtors 72 2203 $320.22
* GST $ 0.00 Total $320.22
# GST Exclusive Charge $ 320.22 Tendered §320.22
Change Given $0.00
Cash Cheque Other
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 320.22 U pr— $0.00
Cashier: Counter
Office Copy Only
* GST Exclusive Charge $320.22 Total $320.22
*GST $0.00 Tendered $320.22
Change Given $0.00
Cash Cheque Other Round Amount $0.00
$0.00 $0.00  $320.22
BRCHBENE gy Cashier:  Counter
Hayley Kristin Byrnes 30.08.24 Branch:

72 2203 $320.22






28/07/2024 - Paypal Stan $16
29/07/2024 — Paypal Coles - $145.23
07/08/2024 - Paypal Canva - $19.99

Thank you
Ashlei Otway
Finance Officer

S . Shire of Cunderdin
i rea 37 Lundy Avenue, Cunderdin, WA, 6407
P: 08 9635 2700
] E: ashlei derdin.wa.gov.au
Working Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 - 4:00

SHIRE OF |

c U N D E RD I N @www.cunderdin.wa.gov.au ﬂvisil us on Facebook

The information t

nsmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and or privilege

material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer

The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the author and do not represent those of the Shire of Cunderdin unless it is clearly indicated.
You should scan this e-mail and any attachments for viruses. The Shire of Cunderdin accepts no liability for any direct or indirect damage or

loss resulting from the use of any attachments to this e-mail.
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